
 

 

 

Trails Committee Meeting Minutes 
East Brandywine Township Building 

May 10, 2016 @ 7:00 PM 

 

Members Present:  Chairman Mike Wagoner, Ian Plane, and Recording Secretary Dick 
Williams 

  
Members Absent:  Vice‐Chairman Trevor Weiss, Muriel Kennedy, David Summers 
  
Guests:  Vice‐Chairman of the East Brandywine Township Board of Supervisors Jay 

Fischer; Assistant Township Manager Luke Reven; resident Charles 
Lindsay; Brandywine Conservancy’s Senior Planner & Greenway 
Coordinator Sheila Fleming; Project Manager Natasha Manbeck and 
Senior Project Manager Jamie Kouch from McMahon Associates 

  
Chairman Mike Wagoner called the meeting to order and asked members to review the last 
meeting’s minutes. Chairman Wagoner moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Recording 
Secretary Williams. The minutes were then approved by acclamation. 
  
Chairman Wagoner introduced the guests from the Brandywine Conservancy and McMahon 
Associates. Natasha Manbeck from McMahon Associates reviewed McMahon’s project 
schedule of activities for the Hopewell HOA Open Space D trail, noting the completion of Task 1 
and the identification of alignment options linking the Heather Wynd West and Hopewell 
developments in Task 2. 
 
Five trail alignment segments (A [red], B [blue], C [orange], D [green] and E [yellow]) were then 
presented to the Trails Committee for discussion. The alignment segments were then presented 
in an “Evaluation Matrix” in which the five segments were combined to provide a choice of 
three continuous trail options flowing from the Heather Wynd West development through the 
Hopewell development to Hopewell Road (AD, BC and AEC). 
 
The McMahon Team “scored” each of the three options in five evaluation categories: (1) 
Estimated Length; (2) Easement Area; (3) Wetlands Impacts & Boardwalk; (4) Vegetation and 
Tree Removal; (5) and Cost. Committee members discussed the possible need for buffering 
along the “Orange” trail segment (the “C” segment of option “BC”) to shield homes on the east 
side of the segment. Committee Member Plane noted that there was insufficient space for 
buffering on top of the berm on which the trail segment was aligned. Chairman Wagoner 
described the composition of the berm as compacted soil. Natasha Manbeck explained that 
McMahon had not considered buffering due to the considerable distance between the trail and 
the homes. It was also noted that the affected homeowners had already begun the process of 
buffering with numerous plantings in their backyards.  



 

 

Chairman Wagoner indicated that the homeowners might hear some noise, but unlike the East‐
West Trail, the noise would likely come from neighborhood kids making their way to and from 
the Community Park. He added that the kids have already established their own “trail.”  
 
A discussion of the boardwalk section of the trail across the wetlands ensued. Natasha 
Manbeck described the 120 foot length of the boardwalk as helping to solve grade issues, 
accommodating a five foot incline from south to north. 
 
Members selected Trail Option BC as the preferred alignment, with members Plane and 
Williams and Supervisor Fischer voting for BC and Chairman Wagoner requesting that, if 
affordable, the green and yellow segments be added to Trail Option BC. Supervisor Fischer 
replied that money was in short supply. 
 
Chairman Wagoner moved to endorse BC as the preferred alignment and have the engineers 
proceed with developing a draft concept. Supervisor Fischer seconded the motion and 
remaining members vote “Aye” in support. 
 
A discussion of needs for vegetation and fencing followed. Chairman Wagoner recommended a 
vegetation buffer for the bend in the trail that the home on Lot #13 faces. Natasha Manbeck 
noted that fencing would be required to get people to follow the trail across Montpelier and up 
to Hopewell. 
 
Project Manager Manbeck confirmed that McMahon would further develop Trail Option BC as 
the trail alignment Draft Conceptual Plan and present it to the Committee at its July meeting. At 
the July 12 meeting the public will be invited to attend and the presentation would mark the 
beginning of the public comment period which will extend until August 9, 2016, the date of the 
Committee’s next meeting. 
 
Chairman Wagoner asked for advertising to support the solicitation of public comment and 
requested the use of the new Township sign in front of the Township Building. He invited 
McMahon to stay for a discussion of the success in securing the VPP Grant from the County. 
 
Assistant Township Manager Reven noted that a Regional Steering Committee (RSC) would be 
required to administer the $35,000 VPP Grant to East Brandywine, West Brandywine and 
Uwchlan Townships. He asked for a volunteer to represent East Brandywine, explaining that the 
RSC would manage the relationships with the consultants that would be hired. 
 
Two meetings of the RSC are required by the VPP Grant. An initial meeting will clarify the scope 
of work. The RSC must prepare a Request for Proposal (RFP) document. Assistant Township 
Manager Reven indicated that he would provide a model document and a mailing list of 
potential consultants. 
 



 

 

Three weeks after the RFP mails out the RSC will meet to recommend a consultant which the 
County must approve. Assistant Township Manager Reven said it would be early August before 
a consultant is hired. 
 
Supervisor Fischer asked how many members would serve on the RSC. Assistant Township 
Manager Reven suggested a total of five – 2 from each of the Brandywines and 1 from Uwchlan. 
Supervisor Fischer suggested that we speak with the other two townships. Assistant Township 
Manager responded that he would “put out feelers” to the other townships. 
 
Chairman Wagoner appealed to committee members to volunteer. In the absence of a 
response, Chairman Wagoner moved that he and Assistant Township Manager Reven would 
serve on the RSC. The motion passed. 
 
Chairman Wagoner asked the Brandywine Conservancy’s Sheila Fleming if additional grants 
were available. She responded that regardless of who is approached for a grant, the 
expectation is that the municipality funds the planning and architects. A grant from the state 
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources (DCNR), she noted, funds construction, 
requiring a 50 percent match, which she described as more work than applying for a grant from 
the County. Think 50 percent match, she advised. It’s a much better route to take. 
 
Natasha Manbeck offered to provide a list of grants available, explaining that we could leverage 
grants received to successfully apply for other grants. 
 
Chairman Wagoner asked Sheila Fleming if a County grant would be more likely to be awarded 
for construction of a trail like the Hopewell trail or for a trail like the East‐West Connection. She 
responded that as long as the application reflected a strong public process, either type trail 
could be successful. 
 
Member Plane asked how wide the trail would be. Chairman Wagoner responded that the 
width should be consistent with the Township ordinance of five feet. 
 
A discussion of the Whitaker Trailhead and Park on Creek Road at Dowlin Forge Road revealed 
that a plaque honoring Dr Whitaker’s parents would be installed and that a 3‐panel kiosk would 
be the only part of the Park that would not be completed for its opening. Supervisor Fischer 
noted that the Park is Township property. 
 
Chairman Wagoner noted that a parking lot on the southeast corner of Dowlin Forge and Creek 
Road and a pedestrian bridge over the Brandywine Creek were needed. The connection to the 
portion of the Trail already paved on Dowlin Forge Road west of Creek Road was described by 
Chairman Wagoner as beginning at the Trailhead, proceeding south parallel to Creek Road and 
crossing Dowlin Forge Road east of Creek Road, then crossing Creek Road to the pipeline 
easement on the west side of Creek Road and moving further west on Dowlin Forge Road with 
a crossing to the north side of the road to join the existing part of the Trail. 
 



 

 

Sheila Fleming stated that it will be hard to find funding for design and engineering and that the 
Township should take the estimated costs from the Plan to the County for consideration. She 
added that DCNR’s deadline for grant applications would be March, 2017 with the award 
announced in November, 2017 and actual receipt of the grant in 2018. This would require the 
Township to get the match into its 2017 budget.  Assistant Township Supervisor Reven noted 
that the budget process for the township begins in August, adding that something could be 
placed in the capital reserve account. 
 
Ms. Fleming estimated that the cost of a gravel parking lot with 10 spaces would be around 
$10,000, adding that this was an accepted “rule of thumb” – 10 spaces/$10K. Chairman 
Wagoner stated that 10 spaces would be insufficient. Supervisor Fischer noted that there are 
limitations. 
 
A discussion of access to the Trailhead from parking and the trail crossing Creek Road ensued 
followed by some discussion about graphics and standards for the kiosk illustrations. Ms. 
Fleming said she would set up a meeting for Assistant Township Supervisor Reven to review the 
kiosk illustrations a contact she identified as Scott. Chairman Wagoner suggested that the Kiosk 
illustrations should mirror the signage style on the Struble Trail or follow County graphic 
standards. Supervisor Fischer noted that the only signage on the Struble Trail is at the mill. 
 
Assistant Township Supervisor Reven announced that there had been no report back from 
PECO regarding the Township application for a grant to fund acquisition for the Trail (fee simple 
purchase of land adjacent to the Township Park). 
 
Non‐Agenda Items: 
 
Chairman Wagoner opened the floor with a request for “Anything new?” Assistant Township 
Manager Reven reported that Vice Chairman Trevor Weiss wants to stay on the Committee, 
even though his attendance may be interrupted by his duty to a longer‐term family obligation.  
 
Mr. Reven also reported that Township resident Charles Lindsay had requested that he be 
allowed to become a permanent member of the committee. Mr. Reven made a motion to 
recommend to the Township Board of Supervisors that Charles Lindsay be named a member of 
the Trails Committee. Recording Secretary Dick Williams seconded the motion and it was 
passed by the Committee. 
 
A brief discussion focused on the possibility of constructing a trail from the Pulte development 
south of Bondsville Road to the nearby Bondsville Mill Park. Chairman Wagoner opined that 
there were too many property owners between the Pulte development and the Park. 
 
Recording Secretary Williams made a motion to adjourn which was seconded by Committee 
member Ian Plane and the Committee voted to adjourn. 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 

Dick Williams 

Members: 
 

Dave Summers  
426 Corner Ketch Road  
Downingtown, PA 19335  

Trevor Weiss, Vice‐Chairman
126 Helm Way  
Downingtown, PA 19335  

Richard Williams 
600 Pancoast Lane  
Downingtown, PA 19335  

 
Muriel Kennedy  
380 North Buck  
Downingtown, PA 19335 
 
Charles Lindsay 
601 Pancoast Lane 
Downingtown, PA  19335  

Ian Plane  
108 Great Oak Drive  
Downingtown, PA 19335  

Michael Wagoner, Chairman 
241 Jefferis Road  
Downingtown, PA 19335 
  

 


